

Washington State Obedience Training Club The Canine Post November 2018 An AKC Member Club

Officers

President Terrie Sato (425) 788-6628 wdsato@cablespeed.com

> V. President Nancy Light (425) 354-3609 kylahgold@aol.com

Treasurer
Sue Cox
(206) 546-2230
johnandsuzanne@comcast.net

Secretary
Janice Bergman
(425) 220-0223
hobosmom@frontier.com

Board Members

Karen Snee (206) 325-6590 lolamom95@hotmail.com

Neil Evans (206) 935-2085 yorkevans@comcast.net

Newsletter Editor

Amy Reagan Islandlady303@yahoo.com

Canine Post is published ten times a year by the Washington State Obedience Training Club (WSOTC), an AKC member club. Subscription to the Canine Post is free for all WSOTC members. For more information about WSOTC and becoming a member, visit www.wsotc.org.

The views expressed in the Canine Post reflect those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the views of WSOTC, its board of directors or officers. Minutes are published as written by the secretary or other board member. Articles in the Canine Post may be reprinted provided credit is given to both the author and the Canine Post.

www.wsotc.org

President's Message

Mark your calendars for Nov. 17th and plan to come to the WSOTC general membership meeting. We will be meeting in the obedience building at the Whidbey Island Kennel Club show in Monroe around noon. This is an important meeting as we have several budgets to be approved. Also of huge significance will be a discussion of the suggested donations the club will be making. The donation committee has come up with three worthy recipients, however keep in mind that it is up to the club to vote to accept the committee's recommendations or to send them back for more research. A suggestion has been made that the club obtain a PayPal account. The board is interested in hearing the membership's opinion, pros and cons. Please come and share your opinions.

It is time to start thinking about the awards you and your dog have earned this past year. Even if you do not want a plaque or bars, fill out the awards form and share your accomplishments. It is never easy and a lot of work goes into training our dogs for competition. Share your joy!

~ Terrie ~



Club Committee & Chairs

- Agility

 Nancy Light
- Audit/ Budget

 Janice Bergman
- Awards Nancy Light & Holly Krohn
- Hearts & Flowers Gloria
 Newby
- Insurance- Sue Cox
- Membership

 Sue Mulligan
- Newsletter
 – Amy Reagan
- AKC Sanctioned Match Chair-Sue Cox
- Obedience/Rally Trials—Fall 2019—Ingrida Robinson
- Obedience/Rally Trials Spring 2019—Amanda Buse
- Programs—vacant
- Property/inventory Don Rennick
- Obedience Seminar—Terri Kaluza
- Tracking Nikki King
- Website—Ane Brusendorff



Membership Report

New Applicant

Martha Jordan Everett. WA

Breed—Irish Water Spaniel

Sponsors—Ingrida Robinson & Jill Peterson 2nd Reading to be held at November Mtg

Susan Mulligan—Membership Chair



Gloria Newby reports she sent a Get Well card to Laura Burns and a Sympathy card to AKC Judge Joan Zielinski for the recent loss of her husband, Stan Zielinski















AKC Delegate

Jack Cadalso 59 Clinton Ave Albany, NY 12210-2756 (518) 462-2504 ntmntm@nycap.rr.com

From your Editor

Do you have any brags, articles or special interests that you would like to see in the Post?

Please don't hesitate to email or call me. Send me candid photos of your dogs or I can fill up the entire newsletter with Papillons...LOL!

Happy Training!
Amy Reagan
Islandlady303@yahoo.com (253) 380-4052

WSOTC Board Minutes—November 5, 2018

- 1. Call to Order- Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm by President Terrie Sato via teleconference on Nov 5,2018 Present- Terrie Sato, Nancy Light, Janice Bergman, Neil Evans, Sue Cox and Karen Snee
- 2. Minutes- Minutes of the Oct Board meeting approved as printed in the Canine Post
- 3. Report of the President- Written procedures for the audit committee and the donation committee have been posted in the members only section of the website. Thank you once again to Amanda for making the club's fillable forms user friendly. Thank you also to the Tracking test committee for handling the change in venue so smoothly.
- 4. Report of the Secretary- From AKC- Approval of Trial for Sunday March 31, 2019 for date and location.

 Request from The AKC Humane Fund
- 5. Report the Treasurer-Financial report from 9/30/18 to 11/02/18 presented
- 6. Committee Reports
 - Spring Trial 2019 Discussion on possibly using a local person/company for the ribbons, Board had some suggestions and they will be passed on to trial committee. Nancy has received the contracts for Fun Fur Paws and a motion was made for a check in the amount of \$350 to be sent for a deposit. Motion was approved.
 - Membership Susan Mulligan reported a new application has been received from Christine Swinehart from Tacoma. She has a lab/great Dane mix and her sponsors are Kathy Lang and Ingrida Robinson. Her first reading will be at the WIKC general meeting and she is being encouraged to attend. The second reading for Martha Jordan will also be at the meeting. The membership renewal forms have been updated
 - Agility- Nancy has a signed contract with Argus for the date of the trial. The Robins will do the deposit. Nancy also has sent an email to Fun Fur Paws canceling our date with them.
 - Donations The committee consisting of Sue Cox, Sharon Colvin, Laura Burns and Karen Snee, have recommended the following donations: \$2500 to Whatcom County Sheriff's Office Support Foundation with the stipulation that the money be used to purchase a K-9 Kevlar vest/jacket for a dog working in King County, \$1250 to Prison Pet Partners, Gig Harbor(Purdy Prison for Women), \$1250 to AKC Humane Fund supporting women's shelters that permit pets. Motion made and approved to recommend to General Membership.
 - Awards Form has been updated. A motion was made to increase amount for the Top Dog Award " to not to exceed \$50" motion was approved.

Hearts and Flowers- Gloria sent a get-well card to Laura Burns in Oct.

Newsletter - No report Insurance - No report Property/inventory-No report Fall Trial - No report

Tracking Test 2019 - Has been moved to Bow-Motion was made to amend budget to include \$100 land use fee.

Motion was approved

Seminar- Brenda Aloff - No report

Website - Annual payment has been made

New Business

1. Pay pal account- Discussion was held on it and alternatives. No decision was made

Adjournment- Meeting was adjourned at 8:22pm

Submitted by Janice Bergman, Club Secretary

NEXT MEETINGS & EVENTS

Next Board Meeting
TBA

General Meetings
Whidbey Island
KC Show
Noon on Nov 17th



Brags & Announcements









CH Jareaux Why Not Me La Ren 'Russell' X GRCH Meridian Treasure of the Sea 'Pearl' announces a new puppy in the ranks!



There's a new puppy in our house. Born on Nov 1st, at 5.05 ozs.

Amy Reagan, Meridian Papillons





2019 HELP NEEDED!





Event: 2019 Spring Obedience and Rally Trials

Dates: March 30th-31st, 2019

Location: Fun Fur Paws in Mt. Vernon

The Spring 2019 Obedience and Rally Trials are well on their way. Judges have been selected, contracts sent, and we still need volunteers. Can you help with this large and successful trial next spring? You do not need prior experience and you can co-chair a position with a more experienced member. Please contact me if available.

If interested in helping, please contact Amanda at nordicwonder@icloud.com



DONATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT

The Donations Committee, which consisted of Sharon Colvin, Laura Burns, Karen Snee and Sue Cox solicited suggestions of recipients of the \$5,000 in excess funds designated for donations. We carefully considered each of the recommendations and then we all quickly agreed on the three organizations shown below (all 501©3 organizations). This proposal will be presented to the membership at the November general membership meeting. Voting to approve these donations will take place at the January 2019 general membership meeting during the Saturday show at Puyallup. The Board approved our recommend donations to the following organizations:

*PRISON PET PARTNERSHIP – Purdy Prison For Women. We recommend a \$1250 donation, which would be used for purchasing a wide variety of supplies to house, care for and train dogs by selected inmates. Dogs all come from animal rescue organizations. PPP has been in existence for 30 years; WSOTC has supported them with donations in the past. http://www.prisonpetpartnership.org/

*K-9 KEVLAR VEST FOR A SERVICE DOG IN KING COUNTY – The vests average \$2560 per dog (custom fit). The volunteer Whatcom County Sheriff's Office Support Foundation works to provide them for free to K-9 dogs throughout the state. We will specifically ask our donation to provide a vest for a K-9 in King County. It is recommended \$2500 be donated to this group. www.whatcomcountysheriff.org/2011/03/21about-the-wcso-foundation/

*AKC HUMANE FUND – Awards grants to women's shelters that permit pets. Many abused women will not leave their dangerous home situations because they are unable to take pets with them. Shelters must apply for a grant and strict regulations apply. This is administered by the AKC Grant Review Committee. We'll ask our donation to benefit a location in the Pacific Northwest; they have already given grants to six women's shelters in Washington state and five organizations in Oregon. A donation of \$1250 is recommended. www.akchumanefund.org

The committee gave serious consideration to these additional organizations. Their web site is included in the event a member would like to know more about them and/or support them with a private donation:

OLD DOG HAVEN – This group has many ongoing fund drives and seems well-supported in the area. We have donated to them in the past. https://olddoghaven.org/

MORRIS ANIMAL FOUNDATION – A very well nationally publicized research grant group covering many animal species. https://www.morrisanimalfoundation.org

AKC CANINE HEALTH FOUNDATION – An excellent group funding research into dog health. We have supported them in the past and they continue to be well-supported nationally. http://www.akcchf.org/

BECK'S PLACE – A program for low-income individuals facing instability where foster care is needed for their pet(s). This group serves residents of Snohomish County. https://www.becksplace.org/

PUPPY UP FOUNDATION – Based in Tennessee, this organization's mission statement reads: The Puppy Up Foundation is committed to discovering the common links between canine and human cancers and the causes of these cancers through comparative oncology research. They sponsor walks in several parts of the country. https://www.puppyup.org/

TAKE THE LEAD -- Take The Lead provides direct services, support and care for people in the sport of purebred dogs who suffer the devastation of life-threatening or terminal illness. Offers membership and many dog clubs hold fund-raisers. Started in 1993. Some Pacific NW dog people have been able to receive financial support. www.takethelead.org

American Kennel Club, Events Occurring between January 01, 2019 and September 31, 2019

Club: All clubs

Events Within of WA

Breed(s): Any AKC Recognized or FSS Breed

Limit Search to: Agility (AG), Obedience (O/SO/PO/LO), Rally (RLY), Herding Tests & Trials (HE), Tracking Events (TR/TX/VST/TDU)

Date	Name	Event Type	Location	City	Entry Limit
4-Jan-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	660
5-Jan-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	660
6-Jan-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	660
11-Jan-19	Evergreen Afghan Hound Club	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
12-Jan-19	Gig Harbor Kennel Club	AB	Indoors	Puyallup	
12-Jan-19	Gig Harbor Kennel Club	JSHW	Indoors	Puyallup	
12-Jan-19	Gig Harbor Kennel Club	0	Indoors	Puyallup	
12-Jan-19	Evergreen Afghan Hound Club	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
12-Jan-19	Gig Harbor Kennel Club	RLY	Indoors	Puyallup	
13-Jan-19	Tacoma Kennel Club	AB	Indoors	Puyallup	
13-Jan-19	Tacoma Kennel Club	JSHW	Indoors	Puyallup	
13-Jan-19	Tacoma Kennel Club	0	Indoors	Puyallup	
13-Jan-19	Tacoma Kennel Club	RLY	Indoors	Puyallup	
13-Jan-19	Evergreen Afghan Hound Club	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
14-Jan-19	Puyallup Valley Dog Fanciers, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Puyallup	
14-Jan-19	Puyallup Valley Dog Fanciers, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Puyallup	
14-Jan-19	Puyallup Valley Dog Fanciers, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Puyallup	
14-Jan-19	Puyallup Valley Dog Fanciers, Inc.	0	Indoors	Puyallup	
27-Jan-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	TR		Bow	8
1-Feb-19	Mount Hood Doberman Pinscher Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	
2-Feb-19	Mount Hood Doberman Pinscher Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	
3-Feb-19	Mount Hood Doberman Pinscher Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	
9-Feb-19	Nisqually Kennel Club	RLY	Indoors	Elma	
10-Feb-19	St. Bernard Club of Puget Sound	RLY	Indoors	Fife	
10-Feb-19	Nisqually Kennel Club	RLY	Indoors	Elma	
10-Feb-19	St. Bernard Club of Puget Sound	JSHW	Indoors	Fife	
10-Feb-19	St. Bernard Club of Puget Sound	0	Indoors	Fife	
10-Feb-19	St. Bernard Club of Puget Sound	S	Indoors	Fife	
10-Feb-19	St. Bernard Club of Puget Sound	SWPC	Indoors	Fife	
15-Feb-19	Evergreen Afghan Hound Club	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
15-Feb-19	Spokane Dog Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Spokane	60
15-Feb-19	Spokane Dog Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Spokane	60
16-Feb-19	Cascade Dachshund Club	RLY	Indoors	Arlington	
16-Feb-19	Cascade Dachshund Club 7	0	Indoors	Arlington	
16-Feb-19	Cascade Dachshund Club	0	Indoors	Arlington	
16-Feb-19	Evergreen Afghan Hound Club	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700

16-Feb-19	Spokane Dog Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Spokane	
17-Feb-19	Spokane Dog Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Spokane	
17-Feb-19	Western Washington Hound Association	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
23-Feb-19	Collie Club of Washington, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Auburn	160
23-Feb-19	Collie Club of Washington, Inc.	S	Indoors	Auburn	
23-Feb-19	Collie Club of Washington, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Auburn	
23-Feb-19	Collie Club of Washington, Inc.	0	Indoors	Auburn	
24-Feb-19	Overlake Collie Club	RLY	Indoors	Auburn	160
24-Feb-19	Overlake Collie Club	S	Indoors	Auburn	
24-Feb-19	Overlake Collie Club	SWPC	Indoors	Auburn	
24-Feb-19	Overlake Collie Club	JSHW	Indoors	Auburn	
24-Feb-19	Overlake Collie Club	0	Indoors	Auburn	
1-Mar-19	Evergreen State Shetland Sheepdog Club	AG	Indoors	Auburn	
2-Mar-19	Evergreen State Shetland Sheepdog Club	AG	Indoors	Auburn	
3-Mar-19	Evergreen State Shetland Sheepdog Club	AG	Indoors	Auburn	
9-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Seattle	
9-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Seattle	
9-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Seattle	
9-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Seattle	
9-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Seattle	
10-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Seattle	
10-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Seattle	
10-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Seattle	
10-Mar-19	Seattle Kennel Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Seattle	
15-Mar-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	330
16-Mar-19	Columbia Basin Dog Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Richland	
16-Mar-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	660
16-Mar-19	Columbia Basin Dog Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Richland	
17-Mar-19	Columbia Basin Dog Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Richland	
17-Mar-19	Portland Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Ridgefield	330
17-Mar-19	Columbia Basin Dog Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Richland	
22-Mar-19	Boston Terrier Club of Western Washington	AG	Indoors	Auburn	350
23-Mar-19	Boston Terrier Club of Western Washington	AG	Indoors	Auburn	350
23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Bremerton	
23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Bremerton	

23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Bremerton	
23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Bremerton	
23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Bremerton	
23-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Bremerton	
23 11101 13	. c.i.i.saia 208 . aiicicis cias, iiici		macoro	Bremerten	
24-Mar-19	Boston Terrier Club of Western Washington	AG	Indoors	Auburn	350
24-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Bremerton	
24-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Bremerton	
24-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Bremerton	
24-Mar-19	Peninsula Dog Fanciers Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Bremerton	
30-Mar-19	American Shetland Sheepdog Association	HRTR		Battle Ground	50
30-Mar-19	Washington State Obedience Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Mount Vernon	
30-Mar-19	American Shetland Sheepdog Association	HRTR		Battle Ground	50
30-Mar-19	American Shetland Sheepdog Association	HRTS		Battle Ground	50
30-Mar-19	Washington State Obedience Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Mount Vernon	
31-Mar-19	Washington State Obedience Training Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Mount Vernon	
31-Mar-19	Washington State Obedience Training Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Mount Vernon	
5-Apr-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park	350
6-Apr-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park	350
7-Apr-19	Toy Dog Club of Puget Sound	RLY	Indoors	Fife	
7-Apr-19	Toy Dog Club of Puget Sound	0	Indoors	Fife	
7-Apr-19	Toy Dog Club of Puget Sound	0	Indoors	Fife	
7-Apr-19	Toy Dog Club of Puget Sound	RLY	Indoors	Fife	
7-Apr-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park	350
13-Apr-19	Pacific Northwest Herding Club	HRTR		Gig Harbor	50
13-Apr-19	Pacific Northwest Herding Club	HRTS		Gig Harbor	18
14-Apr-19	Pacific Northwest Herding Club	HRTR		Gig Harbor	50
14-Apr-19	Pacific Northwest Herding Club	HRTS		Gig Harbor	18
6-May-19	Keeshond Club of America, Inc.	AG	Indoors	Spokane	330
7-May-19	Pacific Crest Keeshond Club	RLY	Indoors	Spokane Valley	
7-May-19	Pacific Crest Keeshond Club	0	Indoors	Spokane Valley	
10-May-19	German Shepherd Dog Club of Oregon, Inc.	AG	Outdoors	Ridgefield	660
10-May-19	Keeshond Club of America, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Spokane Valley	
10-May-19	German Shepherd Dog Club of Washington State, Inc.	RLY	Outdoors	Renton	100
10-May-19	Chuckanut Dog Training Association	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
10-May-19	Keeshond Club of America, Inc.	0	Indoors	Spokane Valley	

11-May-19	German Shepherd Dog Club of Oregon, Inc.	AG	Outdoors	Ridgefield	660
11-May-19	Chuckanut Dog Training Association	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
12-May-19	Chuckanut Dog Training Association	AG	Indoors	Mount Vernon	700
12-May-19	German Shepherd Dog Club of Oregon, Inc.	AG	Outdoors	Ridgefield	660
14-May-19	Irish Water Spaniel Club of America	0	Indoors	Lynden	
14-May-19	Irish Water Spaniel Club of America	RLY	Indoors	Lynden	
17-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Lynden	
17-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Lynden	
17-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	0	Indoors	Lynden	
17-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Lynden	
18-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Lynden	
18-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Lynden	
18-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	0	Indoors	Lynden	
18-May-19	Bell Vernon Kennel Association, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Lynden	
1-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Ellensburg	
1-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Ellensburg	
1-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Ellensburg	
1-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Ellensburg	
2-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	AB	Indoors	Ellensburg	
2-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	JSHW	Indoors	Ellensburg	
2-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	0	Indoors	Ellensburg	
2-Jun-19	Yakima Valley Kennel Club, Inc.	RLY	Indoors	Ellensburg	
26-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	RLY	Outdoors	Sequim	
27-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	RLY	Outdoors	Sequim	
27-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	AB	Outdoors	Sequim	
27-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	JSHW	Outdoors	Sequim	
27-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	0	Outdoors	Sequim	
28-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	RLY	Outdoors	Sequim	
28-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	АВ	Outdoors	Sequim	
28-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	JSHW	Outdoors	Sequim	
28-Jul-19	Hurricane Ridge Kennel Club of Washington, Inc.	0	Outdoors	Sequim	
16-Aug-19	Evergreen Golden Retriever Club	ORLY	Indoors	Enumclaw	
16-Aug-19	Evergreen Golden Retriever Club	S	Outdoors	Enumclaw	

16-Aug-19	Evergreen Golden Retriever Club	SWPC	Outdoors	Enumclaw	
16-Aug-19	Evergreen Golden Retriever Club	JSHW	Outdoors	Enumclaw	
16-Aug-19	Evergreen Golden Retriever Club	0	Indoors	Enumclaw	
20-Sep-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park 3	350
21-Sep-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park 3	350
22-Sep-19	Spokane Agility Club	AG	Indoors	Deer Park 3	350

This data download feature is now available on AKC website under 'Event Search'.



For the Love of Reading—update



The Fall/Winter weather is here in the NW and unless you have a training building or like to get wet, a lot of us are indoors reading a book. If you are like me, I love good but funny dog mystery books. So when it's raining cats and dogs, try out one of these books!

One of my favorite is a renowned Cardigan Corgi breeder-author named Karen Harbert. I have listed all her books to date here. While she is a longtime breeder and her fame is in Conformation, she does have Obedience titles on her Corgis and intertwines this into her mysteries. Her books are available in Kindle format on Amazon.

~ Editor ~

- 1) Maritime Summer
- 2) Medium Rare
- 3) Southern Discomfort

Karen would love any plot suggestions for future books.

Her books are easy fast reads and ideal for cold evenings!.

You can find more about her on—

http://aelwydcwc.com/Aelwyd.htm

You will also find yummy recipes in her books to try as well!

(I have no financial interests here.)



Thanks to Karen Harbert, she recommended another series of books to read by Donna Ball. For those of you with Border Collies, you will find this mystery series quite fun to read.

- 1) Flash
- 2) The Sound of Running Horses
- 3) Flash of Brilliance





